From: David Drucker

To: regulatoryaffairs@nuscalepower.com

Cc: Osborn, Jim; Sfowler@nuscalepower.com; Michael Dudek; NRCPMs NS SDAA
Subject: DWO LTR Completeness Determination - NRC Form 898

Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 8:06:00 PM

Attachments: NRC 898 NuScale DWO LTR Rev 1 Completeness Determination - signed.pdf

Please disregard any earlier version of this email you may have received.

Attached please find the completed NRC Form 898 for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission staff Licensing Topical Report (LTR) Completeness Determination for NuScale
Power, LLC Topical Report TR-131981, “Methodology for the Determination of the Onset of
Density Wave Oscillations (DWO),” Revision 1. The LTR was submitted by letter dated

July 17, 2023 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System [ADAMS]
Accession Nos. ML23198A244 [proprietary] and ML23198A245 [nonproprietary]). The NRC
staff has reviewed the submitted information and found that it provides sufficient technical
information to enable the NRC staff to complete a detailed technical review.

A preliminary review schedule was discussed with your staff, Jim Osborn, on July 31, 2023,
and is based on the NRC staff’s cursory review for sufficiency and completeness.

The NRC staff plans to issue a request for additional information (RAI) by June 27, 2024.
NRC staff expects to provide the safety evaluation with no open items to NuScale for
proprietary material and fact check review by November 27, 2024. The schedule is based
on the assumption that the applicant will submit an acceptable response within 30 days of
receiving the staff's RAl and no additional rounds of RAls are needed.

The NRC staff will provide review hours estimates within 60 days of this email.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 301-415-6223.
Vir,

David, P.E. emeritus

Senior Project Manager

Division of New and Renewed Licenses
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301/415-6223

david.drucker@nrc.gov
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Topical Report Information Review Information
Report Number: TR-131981 NRR/DSS/SNRB
Office/Division/ NRR/DNRL/NRLB
Methodology for the Branch: RES/DSA/CRAB I

Title: Determination of the Onset of Density Wave

Oscillations (DWO), Revision 1

David Drucker
Getachew Tesfaye

Project Manager:

ADAMS Accession |\ 53198A244 prop ML23198A245 nonprop

Number:
EPID: L-2022-TOP-0019 . .
. Antonio Barrett, Ryan Nolan, Shanlai Lu,
Reviewers: .
Rosie Sugrue, Peter Yarsky
Docket Number:  |05200050
Review Type: Standard |:| Compressed
ADAMS Accession Numbers (Top row is for transmittal of this form)
Package: ML 23205A010 E-mail: ML 23205A011 This Form: ML 23205A012
Withholding Determination: ML 23212B218 Fee Waiver: ML N/A

Topical Reports for Review

The NRC staff has performed an acceptance review of the subject topical report. We have found that the
material presented is sufficient to begin our review. The dates below are based on current resources, if they
change the NRC staff will contact you.

Information for Topical Reports That Are Found Acceptable for Review

Issue Dates For Issue Dates For
Requests for Additional Information: June 27, 2024 Draft Safety Evaluation: November 27, 2024

Review hours total includes project management and contractor time: TBD

Topical Reports Not Acceptable for Review

I:l Based on its review of the information provided, the NRC staff cannot find sufficient details in the submittal to allow the staff to evaluate the proposed
topical report.

D [Only for Use with Topical Reports in Standard Review Process] Although the NRC staff has found the current topical report is not sufficiently detailed
to begin our review, the sponsor can supplement the submittal with additional information. The additional information should be submitted within 60 days
the date of this form.

Basis for Nonacceptance:

Additional Information Needed:

The factors impacting the LTR review schedule is provided in NRC letter dated July 31, 2023 (ML23198A163). The estimate for
review hours will be provided with the SDAA review hours within 60 days of the issuance of this form.
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Approvals
. . Digitally signed by Rebecca L. Patton
Technical Branch chief ||Rebecca L. Patton Date: 2023.07.31 18:56.10 0400'
. . H Digitally signed by Michael |. Dudek
Projects Branch chief [ Michael 1. Dudek Date: 2023.07 31 18:43:38 -04'00'
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